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From:
Sent: 25 October 2023 16:12
To: 3D Printing 2023
Subject: AW: Advisory Board Member |  Coalesce Research Group
Attachments: Coalesce Research Group, Advisory Board, Overview Harald Plank, 2023-10-25.docx
Signed By:

Hello  

Please find enclosed a short summary (bio and research interests) 

Just let me know, whether it is OK or you want to have and adaptions.  

With very best regards  

 

 

Harald  

 

Von:
Gesendet: Freitag, 20. Oktober 2023 13:09 
An:
Betreff: RE: Advisory Board Member | Coalesce Research Group 
 

Dear Dr. Harald Plank, 

Greetings..!! 

Thank you for agreeing to be Part of our company advisory Board. 

Kindly find the attached biographies of existing members.  

Looking forward to hearing from you soon. 

With Thanks,  
 
Victor Paul 
Program Manager | 3D Printing Conference 
Ph. No: +1-718-5439362 
WhatsApp: +1-716-320-1018 
Mail:     

 

Harald Plank

 3D Printing 2023 

 Harald Plank 
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From: Harald Plank <harald.plank@felmi-zfe.at>  
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:51 PM 
To: 3D Printing 2023 <3dprinting@3dprintingconferences.com> 
Subject: AW: Advisory Board Member | Coalesce Research Group 
 

Hello  

Sorry for the delay … but as usual, coming back from a meeting is always very busy ꩠꨶꩢꩣꩤꩡ  

About the request: I can confirm my participation to the advisory board and I feel honored to be part of that!  

About the biography and research interests: can you please give me a frame? How long should both be? Maybe 
you have a template or an example from an already existing member?  

Once, I have that, I can provide the required files as soon as possible.  

 

With best regards  

 

 

Harald  

 

Von: 3D Printing 2023 <3dprinting@3dprintingconferences.com>  
Gesendet: Montag, 16. Oktober 2023 16:45 
An: Harald Plank <harald.plank@felmi-zfe.at> 
Betreff: [ SPAM? ] Advisory Board Member | Coalesce Research Group 
Priorität: Hoch 
 

Dear Dr. Harald Plank, 

Greetings..!! 

Thank you for agreeing to be Part of our company advisory Board. 

I am writing this email regarding your acceptance towards the advisory board (find 
attached document), it will be really great if you could also reply to this email with your 
acceptance and send us your biography and research interest. 

Waiting for your positive reply 
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With Thanks,  
Victor Paul 
Program Manager | 3D Printing Conference 
Ph. No: +1-718-5439362 
WhatsApp: +1-716-320-1018 
Mail: 3dprinting@coalescemeetings.us    

 


